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Municipality of Neebing Fonds

Original, 10 cm, 1892-1923.

Scope and Content:

     Series G 8/1/1-3: Minute books, 10 cm, 1892-1923 (original).

Three minute books of the Council of the Municipality of Neebing.  Meetings appear to have

been held approximately every two to three weeks.  Contains some financial accounts but

most entries in the first  two books are resolutions.

1) July 15, 1892-January 26, 1901, 256 pages, handwritten.

2) May 4, 1901-July 2, 1904, 123 pages used, handwritten.

3) January 11, 1915-November 26, 1923, 450 pages used, handwritten.

Biographical Sketch:

     Neebing Municipality was incorporated by 44 Victoria, c.43 (March 1881).  Originally composed

of townships of Blake, Crooks, Pardee, Paipoonge, Neebing, Neebing Additional (late township of

Fort William), adjoining Islands, each constituting one ward.  Neebing Additional (also known as

McKellar Ward) withdrew in 1892 as did part of Neebing township.  In 1904, Paipoonge withdrew. 

Neebing township became a part of the City of Thunder Bay in 1970.

Additional Information:

     Custodial History: Formerly catalogued into the museum collection, 973.9.20 a-c.


